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Ann Machado - RE: 295 Forest Ave - Unit 6 - Permit #2014-02207

From:  Terry Davis <TDavis@welchusa.com>

To: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/1/2014 3:54 PM

Subject: RE: 295 Forest Ave - Unit 6 - Permit #2014-02207
CC: Laurie White <L White@welchusa.com>

Hi Ann,
1. The panels are 11 inches x 61” and yes — both pylon signs.

2. The space will primarily be display space to promote our sign products. There may be some wide
format printing to create banners or small printed signs and vehicle graphics.

3. The frontage is 20 feet (plus/minus)
Thank you,

Terry

Terry Davis
President

WELCH SIGNAGE
7 Lincoln Avenue | Scarborough, ME 04074

207 883 6200 800 635 3506 - v
207 883 8588 800 225 6859 - f

www.welchusa.com
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From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Terry Davis

Subject: 295 Forest Ave - Unit 6 - Permit #2014-02207

Terry -
I have a couple of questions for you before I finish my zoning review.

1. Are you installing 11' x 61" panels in both pylon signs?
2. You state the proposed use as "retail storefront”. Can you explain how Welch Signage is using the space?
3. For a multi-tenant lot, we need to know what your tenant frontage is for Unit 6.

Thanks.

Ann Machado

Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall

(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees

about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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